



International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission  
Washington, DC 20554

May 3, 2005

**In Reply Refer To:**  
IBFS No. SAT-MOD-20050110-00004

*Via Fax 202-887-0763 and U.S. Mail*

Cheryl A. Tritt  
Phuong N. Pham  
Morrison and Foerster LLP  
2000 Pennsylvania Avenue NW  
Suite 5500  
Washington, D.C. 20006

**Re: ICO Satellite Services, G.P.**  
Application for Modification of Authority for Use of the 2 GHz MSS Bands to  
Provide Mobile Satellite Service

Dear Sirs:

In the pending application for modification of ICO's reservation of 2 GHz MSS spectrum, you reported that ICO has contracted with Space Systems/Loral for construction of a geostationary satellite on a schedule that requires delivery in time for ICO to meet the July 17, 2007 milestone deadline for commencing operation. In order to facilitate consideration of the application, please file a copy of the satellite-construction contract with Space Systems/Loral, including any amendments, by COB May 17, 2005, with a hand-delivered or electronic courtesy copy to William Bell ([William.Bell@fcc.gov](mailto:William.Bell@fcc.gov)), of my staff.

If the information is not provided within the time allowed the application may be dismissed pursuant to Sections 25.112(c) and 25.152(b) of the Commission's rules.

Sincerely,

Thomas S. Tycz  
Chief, Satellite Division

cc: Suzanne Hutchings Malloy  
Senior Regulatory Counsel  
ICO Satellite Services, G.P.  
2000 Pennsylvania Avenue NW  
Suite 4400  
Washington, D.C. 20006